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TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION OF El DORADO COUNTY

Post Office Box 13 [1  Placerville, California 95667
Founded in 1958

TO: Helen Baumann, Chairman
El Dorado County Board of Supervi
FROM: Ellen Day, Presi é%ﬁ (((
Taxpayers Assgciati 1Do
DATE: July 9, 2007 y

REGARDING: Development Services Department’s Failure To Follow Directions regarding
General Plan related issues presented in Agenda Item’s 30, 35 and 37

The Taxpayers Association voted today to request the Board trail Agenda Item 29 that increases
Building Permit Fees until the end of the meeting, thus allowing a determination of whether or not
Development Services Department will abide by their previous agreement to follow Board direction
regarding several General Plan problems. _Their inputs still completely fail.

At issue are: Agenda Item 30, regarding the Scope of Work for Pine Hill Preserve for Science
Applications International Corporation (SAIC), Agenda Item 35, General Plan Amendment of Floor
Area Ratios, and Agenda Item 37, Scope of Work for Integrated Natural Resources Management Plan

for SAIC.

It is to be noted that the Taxpayers have previously addressed these issues and authorized member Art
Marinaccio to specifically address these major problems.

CC: Rusty Dupray, Supervisor District I
Ron Briggs, Supervisor District IV

Jack Sweeney. Supervisor District 111

Norma Santiago, Supervisor District V =y =
Mike Raffety, Mountain Democrat e
Cathy Locke, Sacramento Bee = =
Tahoe Tribune e L
Auburn Journal 5= _:

Village Life = =



